
 

 

 

 

AGENDA         

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  

Thursday – December 3, 2015 – 7:00 pm 

Jackson Village Hall 

N168W20733 Main St 

Jackson, WI  53037 

         

1. Call to Order & Roll Call.  
 
2. Minutes – October 29, 2015 Plan Commission Meeting. 

 
3. Planned Unit Development Amendment – Construction of Oversized 

 Garage, Marshland Drive. 
 

4. Citizens to address the Plan Commission.   
 
5. Adjourn. 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the 

meeting should contact the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the 

meeting. 
 
It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting.  
No action will be taken by any governmental body at this meeting other than 
the governmental body specifically referred to in this meeting notice.  This 
notice is given so that members of the Village Board may attend the meeting 
without violating the open meeting law.   
 
 
 



 

 

 

DRAFT MINUTES        

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  

Thursday – October 29, 2015 – 7:00 pm 

Jackson Village Hall 

N168W20733 Main St 

Jackson, WI  53037 

         

1. Call to Order & Roll Call.  
 

  Chairperson Mike Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

  Members present: Steve Schoen, Peter Habel, Doug Alfke. 

  Members excused: Tr. Emmrich, Jeff Dalton, Tr. Kruepke. 

  Staff present: John Walther, Jim Micech, Brian Kober. 
 

2. Minutes – August 27, 2015, Plan Commission Meeting. 
  

Motion by Peter Habel, second by Doug Alfke to approve the minutes of the August 27, 

2015 Plan Commission meeting.   

Vote: 4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

3.  Planned Unit Development Amendment – JHB Company Tenant Use and Building 
addition – Center Street. 

 

John Bagley and architect were present at the meeting and had received staff comments.  

The property owner of the building was also present.  Samples of the exterior of the 

building and drawing were shown.  Company colors are red and gray.  Discussion ensued 

of siding the building in putty with red trim.  Signage will be submitted separately.  The 

business is media blasting and construction and is not usually open to the public.  Hours 

of business are Monday – Friday 7 a.m. – 5 p.m., and Saturday 7:30 a.m. – 2 p.m. as 

needed.  The concrete blocks will be sided with the pro-rib steel right away.  The 

concrete blocks are two feet deep and will be lined to deaden the sound.     

 

Discussion of the colors ensued as the putty with red trim.  Discussion of the sound / 

noise ensued.   

 

Motion by Peter Habel, second by Steve Schoen to Recommend the Village Board 

approve the Planned Unit Development Amendment – JHB Company Tenant Use and 

Building Addition – Center Street, per staff comments.  Color of the building to be putty 

with red trim.  

Vote: 4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
4.  Planned Unit Development Amendment – Midwest Vapor Pro LLC – Banners and 

Signs – Industrial Drive and Main Street. 
 

Troy Salazar was present at the meeting and had received staff comments.  Costintine 

Demopoulos and Jimmy were also present at the meeting.  Troy is requesting the 

temporary banner and flags to be displayed twelve months of the year.  The flags were up 

prior to approval and have been taken down.  Discussion ensued of replacing the signs 

when they become worn or ripped.  Troy intends to take them in and out every day.  The 

signs will only be out during business hours.  The temporary signs will be out for the 

Grand Opening, for the sixteen days.   



 

 

 

 

 

Motion by Peter Habel, second by Tr. Kruepke to recommend the Village Board approve 

the Planned Unit Development Amendment – Midwest Vapor Pro LLC – Banners and 

Signs – Industrial Drive and Main Street, per staff comments.  The signs to be displayed 

only during normal business hours and to maintain an annual review with a special use 

permit.     

Vote: 4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
5.  Certified Survey Map – We Energies – Jackson Drive – Sub Station. 
 

Brian Kober reported on the Certified Survey Map for We Energies – Jackson Drive – 

Sub Station.  We Energies need to dedicate the right of way.  We Energies wanted to 

proceed with an easement; however the paperwork had not been received.  Legal Counsel 

has directed for a Certified Survey Map.  Motion by Peter Habel, second by Doug Alfke 

to Recommend Approval of the Certified Survey Map – We Energies – Jackson Drive – 

Sub Station. 

Vote: 4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

6. Citizens to address the Plan Commission.   
 

There were no citizens to address the Plan Commission. 
 

7. Adjourn. 
 

Motion by Peter Habel, second by Steve Schoen to adjourn.  

Vote: 4 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting was adjourned at 7:19 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted by Deanna L. Boldrey – Clerk / Treasurer 













November 6, 2015 
Village of Jackson 
RE: W206 N16517 Marshland Dr. 
 

To Whom it May Concern, 

I am writing on behalf of our customers, Jennifer Channer and Kevin Kunstek, who will 
reside at W206 N16517 Marshland Dr. upon completion of their new home construction. 

After speaking with Jim Micech, Village Inspector, it was discovered that Village code 
permits garage size up to 720.0sqft. Our customer has a garage that is 768.0sqft.  

We are officially requesting a variance from the Village Board to have the garage remain at 
768.0sqft. 

The reason the garage was designed to that size was to accommodate storage of a vintage 
car, two other cars, additional storage space in general, and the possibility of storing a pop-
up camper in the future.  

Due to the immediate need of the customer to store the vintage car at their new home, we 
are requesting to keep the current square footage of the garage. 

There should be no disturbance to the surround lots, no additional cost, and hours of 
operation would be consistent to the regular schedule as the building is under construction. 

Please consider this our Impact Statement.  

I have also enclosed the Letter of Intent, paper copy of the plan, paper copy of the 
Development Application, and a jump drive that includes the following: stamped site 
survey, floor plan in PDF format, the Letter of Intent, the Impact Statement, and the five-
page Development Application. 

I look forward to hearing from the Village Board in regards to the customer garage. I 
appreciate the Board taking the time to review all enclosed documents.  

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me, Jackie Guansing, of Tim O’Brien 
Homes. 

Sincerely, 

 

Jackie Guansing 

New Home Consultant for Ms. Channer and Mr. Kunstek 



November 6, 2015 
Village of Jackson 
RE: W206 N16517 Marshland Dr. 
 

To Whom it May Concern, 

I am writing on behalf of our customers, Jennifer Channer and Kevin Kunstek, who will 
reside at W206 N16517 Marshland Dr. upon completion of their new home construction. 

After speaking with Jim Micech, Village Inspector, it was discovered that Village code 
permits garage size up to 720.0sqft. Our customer has a garage that is 768.0sqft.  

We are officially requesting a variance from the Village Board to have the garage remain at 
768.0sqft. 

The reason the garage was designed to that size was to accommodate storage of a vintage 
car, two other cars, additional storage space in general, and the possibility of storing a pop-
up camper in the future.  

Due to the immediate need of the customer to store the vintage car at their new home, we 
are requesting to keep the current square footage of the garage. 

Please consider this our Letter of Intent.  

I appreciate the Board taking the time to review all enclosed documents.  

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me, Jackie Guansing, of Tim O’Brien 
Homes. 

Sincerely, 

 

Jackie Guansing 

New Home Consultant for Ms. Channer and Mr. Kunstek 

 



Washington County

Owner (s): 

KUNSTEK, KEVIN

Location: 

NE-SE,Sect. 19, T10N, R20E

SE-NE,Sect. 19, T10N, R20E

Mailing Address:

KEVIN M KUNSTEK

1137 HASTINGS CT

RACINE, WI 53406

School District:

6307 - WEST BEND SCHOOL

Tax Parcel ID Number:

0171021

Tax District:

V3-VILLAGE OF JACKSON

Status:

Active

Acres:

0.1600

Description - Comments (Please see Documents tab below for related documents. For a complete legal description, see 

recorded document.):

PT OF NE SE+SE NE CRANBERRY CREEK LOT 21 DOC 1391222

Site Address (es): (Site address may not be verified and could be incorrect. DO NOT use the site address in lieu of legal 

description.) 

MARSHLAND DR

Page 1 of 1Real Estate Tax Parcel

11/6/2015http://landrecords.co.washington.wi.us/LandRecords/PropertyListing/RealEstateTaxParcel





ELEVATION 3 LIVING AREAS

Elevation 3 - Craftsman
Square Footages

ELMWOOD SECOND FLOOR LAYOUT ELMWOOD CRAFTSMAN ELEVATIONELMWOOD FIRST FLOOR LAYOUT

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x

DWELLING SQUARE FOOTAGES

ABBREVIATIONS

MUNICIPAL CODES


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
01

4 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

GENERAL NOTES

Signature Series

BUILDING: STATE OF WISCONSIN BUILDING CODE CHAPTER 20-25
PLUMBING: STATE OF WISCONSIN BUILDING CODE CHAPTER 81-87
ELECTRICAL: STATE OF WISCONSIN BUILDING CODE CHAPTER 16

MECHANICAL: STATE OF WISCONSIN BUILDING CODE CHAPTER 61-25

SEALS / ENDORSEMENTS:

CS

46-021

C
O

V
ER

SH
EE

T
8.

14
.1

5
8.

27
.1

5
9.

2.
15

--
--

K
M

G

K
M

G
K

M
G

--
--

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 1

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 2

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 3

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 4

--
--

V
ER

SI
O

N
: M

ST
R

S1
4Q

1
PR

IN
T 

D
A

TE
: 9

/2
/2

01
5 

8:
35

 A
M

K
EV

IN
 &

 JE
N

N
IF

ER
 K

U
N

ST
EK

C
R

A
N

B
ER

R
Y

 C
R

EE
K

LO
T 

02
1

JA
C

K
SO

N
 W

I

TH
E 

EL
M

W
O

O
D

N
EW

 IN
 2

01
3

7.
28

.1
5

K
M

G

ELEVATION 2 NON LIVING AREAS

TRADITIONAL

46-021 Kunstek

TRADITIONAL

Sheet List Table
Sheet Number Sheet Title

CS COVERSHEET

ELMWOOD FLOOR PLAN DRAWING SET

A2 FOUNDATION PLANS - ALL ELEVATIONS

A3 FOUNDATION BRACING PLAN

A4 FIRST FLOOR PLAN - ALL ELEVATIONS

A5 FIRST FLOOR BRACING PLAN - ALL ELEVATIONS

A6 SECOND FLOOR PLAN - ALL ELEVATIONS

A7 SECOND FLOOR BRACING PLAN - ALL ELEVATIONS

ELMWOOD ELECTRICAL DRAWING SET

A8 BASEMENT ELECTRICAL PLAN - OPTIONS - ALL ELEVATIONS

A9 FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL PLAN - ALL ELEVATIONS

A10 SECOND FLOOR ELECTRICAL PLANS - OPTIONS - ALL ELEVATIONS



A1

46-021

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
- R

O
O

F
PL

A
N

 - 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
 1

-
TR

A
D

IT
IO

N
A

L
8.

14
.1

5
8.

27
.1

5
9.

2.
15

--
--

K
M

G
K

M
G

K
M

G
K

M
G

--
--

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 1

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 2

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 3

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 4

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

K
EV

IN
 &

 JE
N

N
IF

ER
 K

U
N

ST
EK

C
R

A
N

B
ER

R
Y

 C
R

EE
K

LO
T 

02
1

JA
C

K
SO

N
 W

I

TH
E 

EL
M

W
O

O
D

7.
28

.1
5


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
01

4 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



A2

46-021

FO
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
S 

-
A

LL
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S
8.

14
.1

5
8.

27
.1

5
9.

2.
15

--
--

K
M

G
K

M
G

K
M

G
K

M
G

--
--

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 1

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 2

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 3

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 4

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

K
EV

IN
 &

 JE
N

N
IF

ER
 K

U
N

ST
EK

C
R

A
N

B
ER

R
Y

 C
R

EE
K

LO
T 

02
1

JA
C

K
SO

N
 W

I

TH
E 

EL
M

W
O

O
D

7.
28

.1
5


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
01

4 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



A3

46-021

FO
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 B
R

A
C

IN
G

 P
LA

N
8.

14
.1

5
8.

27
.1

5
9.

2.
15

--
--

K
M

G
K

M
G

K
M

G
K

M
G

--
--

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 1

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 2

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 3

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 4

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

K
EV

IN
 &

 JE
N

N
IF

ER
 K

U
N

ST
EK

C
R

A
N

B
ER

R
Y

 C
R

EE
K

LO
T 

02
1

JA
C

K
SO

N
 W

I

TH
E 

EL
M

W
O

O
D

7.
28

.1
5


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
01

4 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



A4

46-021

FI
R

ST
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

 - 
A

LL
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

8.
14

.1
5

8.
27

.1
5

9.
2.

15
--

--

K
M

G
K

M
G

K
M

G
K

M
G

--
--

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 1

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 2

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 3

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 4

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

K
EV

IN
 &

 JE
N

N
IF

ER
 K

U
N

ST
EK

C
R

A
N

B
ER

R
Y

 C
R

EE
K

LO
T 

02
1

JA
C

K
SO

N
 W

I

TH
E 

EL
M

W
O

O
D

7.
28

.1
5


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
01

4 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



A5

46-021

FI
R

ST
 F

LO
O

R
 B

R
A

C
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 -
A

LL
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S
8.

14
.1

5
8.

27
.1

5
9.

2.
15

--
--

K
M

G
K

M
G

K
M

G
K

M
G

--
--

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 1

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 2

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 3

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 4

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

K
EV

IN
 &

 JE
N

N
IF

ER
 K

U
N

ST
EK

C
R

A
N

B
ER

R
Y

 C
R

EE
K

LO
T 

02
1

JA
C

K
SO

N
 W

I

TH
E 

EL
M

W
O

O
D

7.
28

.1
5


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
01

4 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



A6

46-021

SE
C

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

 - 
A

LL
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

8.
14

.1
5

8.
27

.1
5

9.
2.

15
--

--

K
M

G
K

M
G

K
M

G
K

M
G

--
--

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 1

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 2

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 3

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 4

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

K
EV

IN
 &

 JE
N

N
IF

ER
 K

U
N

ST
EK

C
R

A
N

B
ER

R
Y

 C
R

EE
K

LO
T 

02
1

JA
C

K
SO

N
 W

I

TH
E 

EL
M

W
O

O
D

7.
28

.1
5


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
01

4 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



A7

46-021

SE
C

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
 B

R
A

C
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 -
A

LL
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S
8.

14
.1

5
8.

27
.1

5
9.

2.
15

--
--

K
M

G
K

M
G

K
M

G
K

M
G

--
--

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 1

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 2

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 3

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 4

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

K
EV

IN
 &

 JE
N

N
IF

ER
 K

U
N

ST
EK

C
R

A
N

B
ER

R
Y

 C
R

EE
K

LO
T 

02
1

JA
C

K
SO

N
 W

I

TH
E 

EL
M

W
O

O
D

7.
28

.1
5


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
01

4 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS

A8

46-021

B
A

SE
M

EN
T 

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L 

PL
A

N
 -

O
PT

IO
N

S 
- A

LL
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S
8.

14
.1

5
8.

27
.1

5
9.

2.
15

--
--

K
M

G
K

M
G

K
M

G
K

M
G

--
--

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 1

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 2

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 3

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 4

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

K
EV

IN
 &

 JE
N

N
IF

ER
 K

U
N

ST
EK

C
R

A
N

B
ER

R
Y

 C
R

EE
K

LO
T 

02
1

JA
C

K
SO

N
 W

I

TH
E 

EL
M

W
O

O
D

7.
28

.1
5


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
01

4 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS

A9

46-021

FI
R

ST
 F

LO
O

R
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

A
L 

PL
A

N
 -

A
LL

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S

8.
14

.1
5

8.
27

.1
5

9.
2.

15
--

--

K
M

G
K

M
G

K
M

G
K

M
G

--
--

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 1

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 2

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 3

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 4

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

K
EV

IN
 &

 JE
N

N
IF

ER
 K

U
N

ST
EK

C
R

A
N

B
ER

R
Y

 C
R

EE
K

LO
T 

02
1

JA
C

K
SO

N
 W

I

TH
E 

EL
M

W
O

O
D

7.
28

.1
5


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
01

4 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS

A10

46-021

SE
C

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

A
L

PL
A

N
S 

- O
PT

IO
N

S 
- A

LL
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

8.
14

.1
5

8.
27

.1
5

9.
2.

15
--

--

K
M

G
K

M
G

K
M

G
K

M
G

--
--

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 1

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 2

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 3

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 4

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

K
EV

IN
 &

 JE
N

N
IF

ER
 K

U
N

ST
EK

C
R

A
N

B
ER

R
Y

 C
R

EE
K

LO
T 

02
1

JA
C

K
SO

N
 W

I

TH
E 

EL
M

W
O

O
D

7.
28

.1
5


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
01

4 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



D1

----

TY
PI

C
A

L 
W

A
LL

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S 

-
R

A
N

C
H

 P
LA

N
S

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

N
H

Z
--

--
--

--
--

--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
00

8 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



D2

----

TY
PI

C
A

L 
W

A
LL

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S 

- T
W

O
ST

O
R

Y
 P

LA
N

S
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--

--
--

N
H

Z
--

--
--

--
--

--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
00

8 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



D3

----

SE
C

TI
O

N
S 

&
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

N
H

Z
--

--
--

--
--

--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
00

8 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



D4

----

SE
C

TI
O

N
S 

&
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

N
H

Z
--

--
--

--
--

--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
00

8 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



D5

----

SE
C

TI
O

N
S 

&
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

N
H

Z
--

--
--

--
--

--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
00

8 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



D6

----

SE
C

TI
O

N
S 

&
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

N
H

Z
--

--
--

--
--

--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
00

8 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



D7

----

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
ET

A
IL

S
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--

--
--

N
H

Z
--

--
--

--
--

--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
00

8 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



D8

----

SE
C

TI
O

N
S 

&
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
00

8 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



D9

----

SE
C

TI
O

N
S 

&
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
00

8 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



D10

----

SE
C

TI
O

N
S 

&
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
00

8 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



D11

----

SE
C

TI
O

N
S 

&
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

TH
E 

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
00

8 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



D12

----

SE
C

TI
O

N
S 

&
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

TH
E 

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
00

8 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x





STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 

Plan Commission Meeting – December 3, 2015 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

 

 

1. Planned Unit Development Amendment – Construction of Oversized Garage, Marshland 

Drive. 

 

Building Inspection 
 

 This submittal is here before the Board due to the size of the garage.  Per Village Code, 

no garage shall exceed 720 Sq. ft. unless receiving Village Board Approval.  This 

garage is actually 796 Sq. ft. 

 The house and enlarged garage meets all PUD setbacks and fits in with the adjoining 

residential properties.  This will allow for the camper and vintage car to be stored inside 

the structure and not outside. 

 Recommend approval. 

 

Public Works/Engineering 
 

 No additional comments. 

 

Police Department 
 

 No comments. 

 

Fire Department 
 

 No comments. 

 

Administrative/Planning 
 

 The Village has allowed reasonable requests such as this before. 

 Recommend approval. 

 

 


	12032015 Plan Commission Agenda.
	2. 10292015 Plan Commission Draft Minutes.
	3. Planned Unit Development Amendment - Oversized Garage, Marshland Drive.
	Staff Comments.



